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Correspen dence

Matlida Sanders PsC-07- 0669 5C—¢>3 Adm;aistetive

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2007 11:45 AM FPC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Administrative [ ] Parties [_] Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted . ‘ DOCUMENT NO. _Q‘.;Z 51-0
Date and Time: 8/20/2007 11:41:00 AM | p DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 021215-WS and 041342-WU n.,va'f""

Filename / Path: 021215_041342-0r.7.31.07.jsb.doc 2

ORDER INITIATING SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS,
AND APPROVING SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
AND AMENDMENT OF CERTIFICATE NOS. 340-W AND 297-5

***This has been assigned Order No.**** PSC-07-0669-SC-WS
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N ADMINISTRATIV

JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 27, 2004 P

TO: Commissioner J. Terry Deason r;g‘é,) = |
Commissioner Rudolph "Rudy" Bradley > == Ly
Commissioner Charles M. Davidson . —

FROM: Sandy Moses, Scheduling Coordinator «

RE:

Docket No. 021215-WS - Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-S to
add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

The location listed below has been reserved for the purpose of holding a Commission hearing on

April 21 - 22, 2004, in the above-referenced docket. Customer testimony will be taken on the 21* at 10:00
a.m. and 6:00 p.m.

Land O’ Lakes Senior Service Center
6801 Wisteria Loop
Land O’ Lakes
Contact: Robert Kravabloski (813) 929- 1231

For your convenience, attached are directions and a map to the hearing site. If you have questions
regarding the hearing location please contact me at 413-6008.

cc: Office of the General Counsel (Rodan, Brubaker)
Bureau of Consumer Information (Hicks, DeMello)
Office of Public Information (Bloom)
Division of Economic Regulation (Walden)
Office of Hearing Reporter Services (Faurot)
Division of Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Docket File, Thompson)
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From I-75 South take Exit No. 285 onto E
SR 52 West. Go approximately 10 - 11 ; x
miles and turn left onto US 41 South. Go |
approximately 5 -6 miles and turn right 1
‘ onto Wisteria Loop. Take the first right i
; o into the Senior Center parking lot. SOOI -] b
- Ao R : o EthGALO \
From US 19 South turn left onto SR 52 |
East. Go approximately 12 miles and
right onto US 41 South and follow rest of
directions as shown above. g 12
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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2003 11:24 AM
To: Jennifer Rodan

Subject: RE: Docket No. 021215

Thank you!

----- Original Message-----

From: Jennifer Rodan

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2003 11:20 AM
To: Hong Wang
Subject: Pw

The Dept. of Community Affairs does not get added to the mailing list.

Hong Wang 1

Thanks.



Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2003 11:42 AM
To: Jennifer Rodan

Subject: RE: Docket 021215

Done

————— Original Message—----

From: Jennifer Rodan

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2003 10:23 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Swosieets

Go ahead and change them to "party" status now. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 5:24 PM
To: Jennifer Rodan

Subject: Docket 021215

Jennifer, Pasco County through its attorney, Marion Hale of Johnson, Blakely Law Firm,
filed an objection in this docket. I've added them in CMS as "interested persons." Would
you please let me know whether and when I should change them to "party" status?

Thanks!

Hong Wang 1



’ STATE OF FLORIDA .

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

COMMISSIONERS:

LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
BRAULIO L. BAEZ DIRECTOR
MICHAEL A. PALECKI ; (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

JHublic Serfrice Commission

December 9, 2002

F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive ADMINISTRATIVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Re: Docket No. 021215-WS
Dear Mr. Deterding:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificate Nos.
340-W and 397-S to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc., which was
filed in this office on December 6, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

DOCUMINT KEMBrR-CATE
05257 =23
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0L_.
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

e



7N\ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ™\

Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearing Services Completes

Docket No. 021215-WS Date Docketed:
Company: Mad Hatter Utility. Inc.

12/06/2002 Title:

Application for amendment of Certificate Nos. 340W and 397-5

to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

7 CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [} Pasties [} Consurner

DOCUMENT NO. A RL7-0 z

Official Filing Date: S
Last Day to Suspend: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA CMP (ECR) EXT GCL MMS PIF
("()" indicates OPR} R S S

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays.

Program/Module Bl{b)
Staff Assignments

PR Staff

Staff Counsel

OCRs ()
(G
¢
¢ )

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission __ Commission Panel
Hearing Examiner _ Staff

PDate filed with CCA:

Initials: OPR

Staff Counsel

0

Time Schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT.
IT 1S TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE
Current CASR revision level

RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

Due Dates

Previous Current

WD~IT N £ Iho =

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners

ALL | JB [ DS | BZ | PLYBO

Hrg.
Exam.

Staff

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman;

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCADL5-C (Rev. 01/02)

- Prehearing Officer

Commissioners

JB { DS { BZ | PL | BD

Approved:

Date: /o

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assigmment and Scheduling Record

AN
Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearing S _ces Completes

Docket No. 021215-WS Date Docketed: 12/06/2002 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and
397-5 to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter
Company: Mad Hatter Utility. Inc. Utility. Inc.

Official Filing Date:

Last Day to Suspend: Expiration:
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA CMP (ECR) EXT GCL MMS PIF
("()" indicates OPR) - X X
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program/Module BL(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT.
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Current CASR revision level Due Dates
OPR Staff T Walden
0 Previous  Current
1. Deficiency Notification to Applicant NONE _ [01/06/2003
2. Recommendation to Office of General Counsel NONE (0470472003
3. Administrative Order NONE_(0B/05/2003
g. Close Dockef or Revise CASR NONE 0670572003
Staff Counsel J Rodan 9.
OCRs ( ) 8.
9.
10.
11.
« 1} 12.
13.
14.
15,
(G 16.
17.
18.
19.
¢ ) 20.
21,
22,
23.
« 24.
25.
26.
27.
« ) 28.
29.
30.
Recommended assigrments for hearing 31.
and/or deciding this case: g%.
Full Commission _ Commission Panel 34.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff X | 3.
36.
Date filed with CCA: 12/20/2002 gg.
Initials: OPR 39,
Staff Counsel 40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Erg. Staff Commissioners ADM
xam.
ALL JB | DS | BZ|PL|BD JB | DS | BZ|PL|BD
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: -
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 12/20/2002
BSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/02) * (OMPLETED EVENTS



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/21/2003 at 16:49 Page 1of1
Printed on 01/23/2003 at 11:05

To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director/EXA Economic Regulation Director
Commissioner Baez General Counsel Director External Affairs Director
Commissioner Bradley Auditing & Safety Director Court Reporter
Commissioner Davidson Comm. Clerk & ADM Services Staff Contact - Jennifer Rodan
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X] Consumer Affairs Director
From: Office of Chairman Lila Jaber

Docket Number: 021215-WS

Docket Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 397-S to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.
1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location Time
Prehearing Conference 08/18/2003 |Tallahassee, Room 152 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM
Service Hearing 09/11/2003 |[Pasco County 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Hearing 09/11/2003 {Pasco County 12:00 PM - 5:00 PM
Service Hearing 09/11/2003 [Pasco County 6:00 PM - 8:00 PM
lHearing 09/12/2003 |Pasco County 10:00 AM - 5:00 PM
| 1 _

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [JB {DS|BZ | BD|DV " ALL |JB | DS |BZ | BD|{DV
| ] | I X|X X N
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners f
Officer
JB | DS|BZ | BD|(DV |ADM JB | DS|BZ | BD|DV |ADM
X
Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks
Remarks:

PSC/IBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 021215-WS-00005-001



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearing ¢ ices Completes

Docket No. 021215-WS Date Docketed: 12/06/2002 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and
397-S to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter
Company: Mad Hatter Utility, Inc. Utility, Inc.

Official Filing Date:

Last Day to Suspend: Expiration:
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA CMP (ECR} EXT GCL MMS PIF
("()" indicates OPR) D SR S
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program/Module B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDXAE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT.
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SHBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Current CASR revision level Due Dates
OPR Staff T Walden
1 Previgus  Current
1. Order Establishing Procedure NONE 0271472003
2. Testimony - Direct NONE
3. Testimony - Intervenor and/or Staff NONE 0672772003
4. Testimony - Rebuttal NONE 07/1872003
5. FAW Notice of Prehearing NONE 0772272003
Staff Counsel J Rodan 6. Commission Notice of Prehearing NONE 0772272003
7. Prehearing Statements NONE | 0870472003
OCRs ¢ 8. otice of Hearing NONE | 0B/12/72003_
G. Commission Notice of Hearing NONE _|0B/1272003
16. Prehearing NONE 0871877003
11. Transcript of Prehearing Due NONE 0872572003
{ ) 12. Prehearing Order NONE (0970472003
13. Hearing (9/11-12/03) NONE 0871172003
14. Transcript of Hearing Due NONE 0972672003
15. Briefs Due NONE 1071072003
« ) 16. Staff Recommendation NONE 1270472003
17. Agenda NONE  |12/1672003
18. Standard Order NONE 01706772004
%g. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 02/05/72004
¢ ) .
21.
22.
23.
) 24,
25.
26.
27.
) 28,
29.
30.
Recommended assignments for hearing 31.
and/or deciding this case: gg.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel _X_ 34.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff ___ gg.
Date filed with CCA: 01/28/2003 gg:
Initials: OPR 39.
Staff Counsel 40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes CSKEA
Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Erg. Staff Commissioners ADM
Xam.
ALL JB | DS | BZ | BD | DV JB I DS | BZBD| DV
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman;
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: -
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: (1/28/2003

PSC/CCAD15-C {(Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hear1ﬁggs: ces Completes

Docket No. 021215-WS Date Docketed: 12/06/2002 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and
397-S to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter
Company: Mad Hatter Utility. Inc. Utility, Inc.

Official Filing Date:

Last Day to Suspend: Expiration:
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA CMP (ECR) EXT GCL MMS PIF
("()" indicates OPR} ok
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program/Module Bi{b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT.
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Current CASR revision level Due Dates
OPR Staff T Walden
2 Previous  Current
1. Testimony - Direct SAME 0572372003
2. testimony - Intervenor SAME 0672772003
3, Testimony - Staif 0771172003
4. FAW Notice of Prehearing SAME 0772272003
5. Commission Notice of Prehearing SAME 0772272004
Staff Counsel J Rodan 6. Testimony - Rebuttal 0772572003
7. Prehearing Statements SAME 0870472003
QCRs { ) B. FAW Notice of Hearing SAME 272003
9. Commission Notice of Hearing SAME 272003
10. Prehearing SAME | 0B/T872003
11. Transcript of Prehearing Dué SAME {UB/2572000°
¢ ) 12. Prehearing Order SAME 0970472003
13. Hearing (9/11-12/03) SAE 0971172003
14. Transcript of Hearing Due SAVE | 0872672003
15. Briefs Due 1071072003
) 16. Staff Recommendation SAME 1270472003
17. Agenda SAME | 1271672003
18. Standard Order SAME 0170572004
19. Close Docket or Revise CASR 0270572004
[ 20,
21,
22.
23.
( 24,
25.
25,
27.
¢ 3 28,
29.
30.
Recommended assignments for hearing 31.
and/or deciding this case: gg.
Fult Commission _ Commission Panel _X_ 34.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff _ gg.
Date filed with CCA: 02/17/2003 %g:
Initials: OPR 39.
Staff Counsel 40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes PSC- 0% - 0233~ PCo-WS
Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg. | Staff Commissicners ADM
Exam.
ALL JB | BS | BZ | BD|DV J3 | DS | 8Z | BD | DV
X | X X ‘ X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman; ,,Zfﬁj
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: - /:2,,,,
Where one Commissioner, & Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the Lase. Date: 02/20/2003
PSC/CCAD1IS-C (Rev. 01/03) * (COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Bureau of Reccrds and Hearin

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
~

~vices Completes

NDocket No. 021215-WS

Company: Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

0fficial Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:
("()" indicates OPR)

¢97-S 10 add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter

Utility, Inc.

Expiration:

AUS CAF CCA (MP (ECR) EXT

GCL MMS PIF
K _ X

Date Docketed: 12/06/2002 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and

Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays.
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT.

Program/Module B1(b)
Staff Assignments

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE

Time Schedule

RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

Current CASR revision level Due Dates
OPR Staff T Walden
3 Previous Current
1. Testimony - Staff SAME™T07/1172003
2. FAW Notice of Prehearing SAME 0772272003
3. Commission Notice of Prehearing SAME 0772272003
4. Testimony - Rebuttal b7/2e/ 2004
5. Prehearing Statements SAME | DB/0477003
Staff Counsel J Rodan. L Harris 6. Prehearing SAME (0871872003
7. FAd Notice of Hearing 0871272003 | 08715872003
OCRs ¢ ) 8. Commission Notice of Hearing 0871272003 08/19/72003_
9. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 0872572003
16. Prehearing Order SAME | D9/0472003
11. Hearing (9/1B-19/03} 09/11/72003}09/18/2003
¢ ) 12. Transcript of Hearing Due 09726720031 T0/03/2003
13. Briefs Due 1071072003 | T0/1772003
14. Staff Recommendation SAME 1270472003
15. Agenda SAME 11271672003
¢ ) 16. Standard Order SAME 0170572004
%é. CTose Docket or Revise CASR SAME 0270572004
19.
(G| 20.
21,
22.
23,
(G| 24.
25.
26.
27.
¢ ) 28.
29.
30.
Recommended assignments for hearing 3l1.
and/or deciding this case: g%.
Full Comission ___ Commission Panel X | 34.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff ] 3.
36.
Date filed with CCA: 07/11/2003 gg.
Initials: OPR 39.
Staff Counsel 40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes esSEn

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

- Prehearing Officer

Commissicners Hrg. | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam.
ALL JB | DS | BZ | BD | DV JB | OS | BZ | BD | DV

X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: .
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 07/11/2003

PSC/CCADLS-C (Rav. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 07/17/2003 at 08:27 Page 1 of 1
Printed on 07/17/2003 at 08:49

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
Public Information Officer [X| Consumer Affairs Director

From: Office of Chairman Lila Jaber
Docket Number: 021215-WS

Docket Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-8 to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location Time
Prehearing Conference 08/18/2003 (04/05/2004 |[Tallahassee, Room 152 | 1:30 PM - 3:00 PM
Service Hearing 09/18/2003 |04/21/2004 }Pasco County . -110:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Hearing 09/18/2003 |04/21/2004 |Pasco County ~ ~ [12:00 PM - 5:00 PM
Service Hearing 09/18/2003 |04/21/2004 |Pasco County - 6:00 PM - 8:00 PM
Hearing _ 09/19/2003 [04/22/2004 |Pasco County 10:00 AM - 5:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
He__gal'ln Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
AILL|JB |[DS|BZ | BD|DV ALL |IB |DS|{BZ|BD|DV
XiX X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
JB | DS|BZ | BD{DV |ADM JB | DS|BZ | BD{DV]ADM
[ [ X

Reason for Revision: A.New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks

Remarks:

PSC/IBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 021215-WS-00005-003



Case Assigmnment and Scheduling Record

~

Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearin  .rvices Completes

Docket No. 021215-WS Date Docketed: 12/06/2002 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and
‘ 297-S to add territory in Pasce County by Mad Hatter
Company: Mad Hatter Utility. Inc. Utility, Inc.

official Filing Date:

Last Day to Suspend: Expiration:
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA CMP (ECR) EXT GCL MM5 PIF
("()" indicates OPR) X X

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program/Module B1(b} WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT.
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FCR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Current CASR revision level Due Dates
OPR_Staff T Walden
4 Previous Current
1. FAW Notice of Prehearing 07/2272003103/09/2004
2. Commission Notice of Prehearing Q772272003 | 0a700/72008
3. Testimony - Rebuttal 0772572003 | 0371572004
4. Prehearing Statements 0B/0472003 | 0372272008
5. FAW Notice of Hearing 0B/19/72003| 0372372004
Staff Counsel J Rodan, L Harris 6. Commission Notice of Hearing (871972003 03/23/2004
7. Prehearing 0B/1872003 | 0470572004
OCRs ¢ ) 8. Transcript of Prehearing Due 0872572003 |04/12/72004
G. Prehearing Order 0870472003 | 0471472004
10. Hearing (4/21-22/04} 0971872003 | 0472172004
11. Transcript of Hearing Due 1070372003 | 06/06/72004_
¢ ) 12. Briefs Due 1071772003 | 0572072004
13. 5taff Recommendation T270472003| 0770872004
14. Agenda 12716/2003107/720/72004
15. Standard Order OT/70572004108709/72004
() 16. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE {0970972004
17.
18.
19,
() 20.
21.
22.
23.
) 24.
25,
26,
27.
¢ ) 28.
29.
30.
Recommended assignments for hearing 3l.
and/or deciding this case: 32.
33.
Full Commission Commission Panel X 34,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff {35
36.
Date filed with CCA: 07/17/2003 gé.
Initials: OPR 39.
Staff Counsel 40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes
Assignments are as follows: Cf;Sﬁaf}

- Hearing Officer(s} - Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg. | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam.
ALL JB | DS | BZ | BD| DV JB | DS { BZ | BD | DV
X X X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman;

the identical panel decides the case. Approved Kiirﬁsntrﬁ

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 07/17/2003

PSC/CCAQ15-C (Rev. 01/03) *  COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 07/17/2003 at 08:27

Printed on 10/16/2003 at 15:39

Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director/EXA Economic Regulation Director
Commissioner Baez General Counsel Director External Affairs Director
Commissioner Bradley Auditing & Safety Director Court Reporter

Comm. Clerk & ADM Services
Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Consumer Affairs Director

Commissioner Davidson
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Staff Contact - Jennifer Rodan

From: Office of Chairman Lila Jaber

Docket Number: 021215-WS
Docket Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-S to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location Time
Prehearing Conference | 08/18/2003 104/05/2004 |Tallahassee, Room 152 1:30 PM - 3:00 PM
Service Hearing 09/18/2003 [04/21/2004 {Pasco County 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Hearing 09/18/2003 [04/21/2004 |Pasco County 12:00 PM - 5:00 PM
Service Hearing 09/18/2003 |[04/21/2004 |Pasco County 6:00 PM - 8:00 PM
Hearing 09/19/2003 [04/22/2004 |Pasco County 10:00 AM - 5:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing { Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL[JB [DS|BZ | BD|DV ALL|JB {DS|BZ|BD{DV
X1X X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
JB | DS{BZ | BD|DV|ADM JB | DS|BZ | BD|DV|ADM
X

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks

Remarks:

PSC/IBE 8 (01/2002)

CCS Form Number: 021215-WS-00005-003



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 07/11/2003 at 10:21 Page 1 of 1
Printed on 07/14/2003 at 08:41

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

Docket Number: ¥ i
Docket Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-S to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location Time
Service Hearing 09/11/2003 |09/18/2003 |Pasco County 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Hearing 09/11/2003 |09/18/2003 |Pasco County 12:00 PM - 5:00 PM
Service Hearing 09/11/2003 [09/18/2003 |Pasco County 6:00 PM - 8:00 PM
Hearing - 09/12/2003 {09/19/2003 [Pasco County 10:00 AM - 5:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
m Exam. Exam.
ALL|IB |DS{BZ|BD{DV ALL|JB {DS|BZ|BD|DV
XX X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
JB | DS{BZ | BD|DVIADM JB | DS|BZ | BD|DV|ADM
X

Reason for Revision: A, New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks

Remarks: [pp - 8/18/03

PSC/JBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 021215-WS-00005-002



To:

e b »

Commissioner Deason
Commissioner Jaber
Commissioner Bradley
Commissioner Davidson

¥| Executive Director

] Public Information Officer

~~

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/09/2004 at 12:06
Printed on 01/09/2004 at 14:26

Deputy Executive Director/EXA
General Counsel Director
Auditing & Safety Director
Comm. Clerk & ADM Services
Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Consumer Affairs Director

From: Office of Chairman Braulio Baez

Docket Number:
Docket Title:

021215-WS

1. Schedule Information

LT k] K]

Page 1 of 1

Economic Regulation Director
External Affairs Director

Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Jennifer Rodan

Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-8 to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Event Former Datel New Date Location Time
Service Hearing 09/18/2003 [04/21/2004 |Pasco County 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Hearing 09/18/2003 (04/21/2004 |Pasco County 12:00 PM - 5:00 PM
Service Hearing 09/18/2003 ;04/21/2004 |[Pasco County 6:00 PM - 8:00 PM
Hearing 09/19/2003 |04/22/2004 |Pasco County 10:00 AM - 5:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin . . . . . .
Zearig Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |BZ|DS{JB {BD|DV ALLIBZ|DS|JB | BD|DV
1 X! I XX
P in . . .
Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
BZ|DS|JB | BD|DV|[ADM BZ| DS[JB | BD{DV[ADM
X
Reason for Revision: A New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks
Remarks:

Change in Panel.

PH-4/5/04 H-4/21-22/04

PSC/JBE 8 (01/2002)

CCS Form Number: 021215-WS-00005-005




F~ N

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/16/2004 at 15:37 Page 1 of 1
Printed on 03/17/2004 at 12:24

To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director/EXA Economic Regulation Director
Commissioner Jaber General Counsel Director External Affairs Director
Commissioner Bradley Auditing & Safety Director Court Reporter
Commissioner Davidson Comm. Clerk & ADM Services Staff Contact - Jennifer Rodan
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [XI Consumer Affairs Director

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

Prehearing Conference 04/05/2004 |08/30/2004 |Tallahassee, Room 152 1:30 PM - 3:00 PM
Service Hearing 04/21/2004 |[09/22/2004 |Pasco County 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Hearing 04/21/2004 09/22/2004 |[Pasco County 12:00 PM - 5:00 PM
Service Hearing 04/21/2004 09/22/2004 |Pasco County 6:00 PM - 8:00 PM
Hearing 04/22/2004 |[09/23/2004 |Pasco County 10:00 AM - 5:00 PM

| _

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
QM Exam. Exam.
ALL |BZIDS|JB [BD|DV ALL|BZ|DS|JB {BD|DV
X XX
___ggl;;‘hearm Commissioners Commissioners
icer
BZ|DS|JB | BD|DV |[ADM BZ|DS|JB jBDiDV|ADM
X il

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks

Remarks: L

PSC/IBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 021215-WS-00005-005




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
—~ Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hear-\l Services Completes

Docket No. 021215-WS Date Docketed: 12/06/2002 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W
and 297-S to add territory in Pasco County by Mad
Hatter Utility, Inc.

Company: Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
tast Day to Suspend:
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA MpP (ECR) EXT GCL MMS PIF
(" indicates OPR) | | | | [ x | X | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(b) |WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff T Walden 5 Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Testimony - Rebuttal 03/15/2004 | 07/30/2004
2. FAW Notice of Prehearing 03/09/2004 | 08/03/2004
3. Commission Notice of Prehearing 03/09/2004 { 08/03/2004
4. Prehearing Statements 03/22/2004 | 08/16/2004
5. FAW Notice of Hearing 03/23/2004 | 08/24/2004
6. Commission Notice of Hearing 03/23/2004 | 08/24/2004
7. Prehearing 04/05/2004 | 08/30/2004
Staff Counsel J Rodan, ] Brubaker 8. Transcript of Prehearing Due 04/12/2004 | 09/07/2004
9. Prehearing Order 04/14/2004 | 09/15/2004
10. Hearing (9/22-23/04) 04/21/2004 | 09/22/2004
OCRs 11. Transcript of Hearing Due 05/06/2004_| 10,/07/2004
12. Briefs Due 05/20/2004 | 10/21/2004
13. Staff Recommendation 07/08/2004 | 12/09/2004
14. Agenda 07/20/2004 | 1272172004
15. Standard Order (08/09/2004 | 01/10/2005
16. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/09,/2004 | 02/10/2005
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission Commission Panel _X_ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 03/17/2004 36.
37.
Initials: OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C/&RA
- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
ALL | BZ | DS 18 BD Dv Exam BZ | DS | 1B BD v
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: BB/'R“\F

Whera one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
. [ : : 03/17/2004
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date 93/17/2004

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 07/06/2004 at 16:08

Printed on 07/06/2004 at 16:12

Commissioner Deason
Commissioner Jaber
Commuissioner Bradley
Commissicner Davidson
Executive Director

Deputy Executive Director/EXA
General Counsel Director
Auditing & Safety Director
Comm, Clerk & ADM Services
Competitive Markets/Enforcement
x| Public Information Officer (X| Consumer Affairs Director

From: Office of Chairman Braulio Baez

Docket Number: 021215-WS

LI k] <]

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
Prehearing Conference 08/30/2004 |04/18/2005 |Tallahassee, Room 152 1:30 PM - 2:30 PM
Service Hearing 09/22/2004 |[05/10/2005 |Pasco County 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Hearing 09/22/2004 105/10/2005 {Pasco County 12:00 PM - 5:00 PM
Service Hearing 09/22/2004 105/10/2005 |Pasco County 6:00 PM - 8:00 PM
Hearing 09/23/2004 |05/11/2005 |Pasco County 10:00 AM - 5:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam.
ALL [BZ|DS|JB |BD|DV
w Commissioners
BZ{DS{JB | BD|DV|ADM

Current Assignments

Commissioners

Hearing | Staff

Exam.

BZ

DS

JB [BD[DV

X

X

Commissioners

BZ|DS|JB

BD|DV |ADM

L1 X

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5, See Remarks

Remarks:

PSC/IBE 8 (01/2002)

CCS Form Number: 021215-WS-00005-007




Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complet

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
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) FLL GCL MMS PIF RCA SCR
(" ()" indicates OPR) | x ] [ x| | | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1l(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff T Walden 6 Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Testimony - Rebuttal 07/30/2004 | 03/07/2005
2. FAW Notice of Prehearing 08/03/2004 | 03/22/2005
3. Prehearing Statements 08/16/2004 | 04/04/2005
4, Commission Notice of Prehearing 08/03/2004 | 04/04/2005
5. FAW Notice of Hearing 08/24/2004 | 04/12/2005
B. Erehear'ing 08/30/2004 | 04/18/2005
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due 09/07/2004 | 04/25/2005
Staff Counsel J Rodan, J Brubaker 8. Prehearing Order 09/15/2004 | 04/26/2005
9. Commission Notice of Hearing 08/24/2004 | 04/26/2005
10. Hearing (5/10-11/05) 09/22/2004 | 0571072005
QOCRs 11. Transcript of Hearing Due 10/07/2004 | 05/25/2005
12. Briefs Due 10/21/2004 | 06/08/2005
13. Staff Recommendation 12/09/2004 | 07/21/2005
14. Agenda 12/21/2004 | 08/02/2005
15. Standard Order 01/10/2005 | 08/22/2005
16. Close Docket or Revise CASR 02/10/2005 | 09/22/2005
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission Commission Panel _X_ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: Q7/29/2004 36.
37.
Initials: CPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer{s)

Assignments are as follows: C/SRA

-~ Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
ALL | BZ (0S| IB | BD ov Exam BZ | DS | 1B | BD Dv
X X X X
Whare panels are assigned the senior Commissicner is Panel Chairman:
the jdentical [_)ang'l decides the case. Approved: BB/‘AN\P
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or g Staff Member is Date: 07/29/2004

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCADLS5-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/03/2005 at 11:23

Page 1l of 1
Printed on 03/03/2005 at 11:24

To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director/EXA Economic Regulation Director
Commissioner Bradley General Counsel Director External Affairs Director
Commissioner Davidson Auditing & Safety Director Court Reporter
Commissioner Edgar Comm. Clerk & ADM Services Staff Contact - Jennifer Rodan
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer X1 Consumer Affairs Director

From: Office of Chairman Braulio Baez

Docket Number: 021215-WS

Docket Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-8 to add territery in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location Time
Prehearing Conference 04/18/2005 [02/06/2006 |Tallahassee, Room 152 1:30 PM - 3:00 PM
Hearing 05/10/2005 (02/22/2006 |Land O' Lakes 10:00 AM - 8:00 PM
Hearing 05/11/2005 (02/23/2006 |Land Q' Lakes 10:00 AM - 8:00 PM
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |BZ |DS |BD DV |ED ALL |BZ |[DS |BD IDV ED
XXX
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
BZ (DS |BD [DV |ED [ADM BZ |DS |BD DV |ED |ADM
X

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks

Remarks: |gervice hearings will be held at 10:00 AM and 6:00 PM on 2/22/06.

PSC/IBE 8 (01/2002)

CCS Form Number: 021215-WS-00007-001




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completer .o
Docket No.021215-WS Date Docketed: 12/06/2002 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-S
to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.
Company: Mad Hatter Utility., Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA CMP CECR) FLL GCL MMS PIF RCA SCR
(" _indicates OPR) | | x| L x 1 | | |
Section_2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
- FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-8770
Staff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Walden Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Testimony - Rebuttal 03/07/2005 | 12/12/2005
2. FAW Notice of Prehearing 03/22/2005 | 01/10/2006
3. Prehearing Statements 04/04/2005 | 01/23/2006
4. Comwission Notice of Prehearing 04/04/2005 | 01/23/2006
5. Commission Notice of Hearing 04/26/2005 | 01/23/2006
6. FAW Notice of Hearing 04/12/2005 | 01/24/2006
7. Prehearing 04/18/2005 | 02/06/2006
Staff Counsel J Rodan, J Brubaker 8. Transcript of Prehearing Due 04/25/2005 | 02/13/2006
9. Prehearing Order 04/26/2005 | 02/15/2006
10. Hearing (2/22 - 23/06) 05/10/2005 1 02/22/2006
OCRs 11. Transcript of Hearing Due 05/25/2005 | 03/09/2006
12. Briefs Due 06/08/2005 | 03/23/2006
13. Staff Recommendation 07/21/2005 | 05/04/2006
14. Agenda 08/02/2005 05/16/2006
15. Standard Order 08/22/2005_| 06/05/2006
16. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/22/2005 | 07/05/2006
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ____ Commission Parel X {33.
Hearing ___ Staff |34
35.
Date fited with CCA: 03/08/2005 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman letes Assignments are as follows: CS RA(
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BZ DS BD DV ED BZ DS BD DV ED
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: B’S/ R’\F
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0370872005

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

To: Commissioner Deason
Commissioner Bradley

Commissioner Davidson

Commissioner Edgar
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Last Revised 04/10/2005 at 10:04
Printed on 04/11/2005 at 08:56

Deputy Executive Director/EXA
General Counsel Director
Auditing & Safety Director
Comm. Clerk & ADM Services

Competitive Markets/Enforcement

‘From: Office of Chairman Braulio Baez

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
Hearing 02/22/2006 102/28/2006 |Land O' Lakes 10:00 AM - 8:00 PM
Hearing 02/23/2006 |03/01/2006 |[Land O' Lakes 10:00 AM - 8:00 PM
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing { Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [BZ |Ds [BD DV [ED ALL [Bz |ps |BD Ibv |[ED
XXX
Prehearing Cominissioners Commissioners
Officer -
BZ |DS [BD |DV |ED iADM BZ |DS |BD jDV |ED |ADM
X

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remuarks

Remarks: |gervice hearings will be held at 10:00 AM and 6:00 PM on 2/28/06.

PSC/JBE 8 (01/2002)

CCS Form Number: 021215-WS-00007-002



Case Assi

s

Section 1 - Bureau of Rec Co

nd 1ing Record

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

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: :
Referred to: CCA mpP (ECR) FLL GCL MMS PIF RCA SCR
(*Q)"_indicates OPR) | | | x 1 | x| | [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
s Assi nts |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850> 413-6770
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
4. Commission Notice of Prehearing 04/04/2005 | 01/23/2006
5. Commission Notice of Hearing 04/26/2005 | 01/23/2006
6. FAW Notice of Hearing 01/24/2006 | 01/31/2006
7. Prehearing 04/18/2005 | 02/06/2006
Sta nse 3 Rodan, J Brubaker 8. Transcript of Prehearing Due 04/25/2005 | 02/13/2006
9. Prehearing Order 04/26/2005 | 02/15/2006
10, i = 02/22/2006 | 02/28/2006
OCRs 11. Transcript of Hearing Due 03/08/2006 | 03/15/2006
12, Briefs Due 03/23/2006 | 03/29/2006
13, Staff Recommendation 07/21/2005 | 05/04/2006
14, Agenda 08/02/2005 | 05/16/2006
15. Standard Order 08/22/2005 | 06/05/2006
16. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/22/2005_| 07/05/2006
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22,
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31,
32,
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33,
Hearing _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 04/11/2005 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Comple Assignments are as follows: CSR&
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BZ DS BD DV ED BZ s BD Dv ED
X X X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAD15-C (Rev. 01/03)

Approved:

BB A

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

04/11/2005




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/20/2005 at 14:29 Page 1 of 1
Printed on 06/20/2005 at 14:32

To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director/EXA Economic Regulation Director
Commissioner Bradley General Counsel Director External Affairs Director
Commissioner Edgar Auditing & Safety Director Court Reporter
Commissioner Davidson Comm. Clerk & ADM Services Staff Contact - Jennifer Rodan
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer X| Consumer Affairs Director
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

Prehearing Conference 04/18/2005 |02/06/2006 |Tallahassee, Room 148 1:30 PM - 3:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin .. , .. .
Learing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |BZ |DS |BD iED - ALL |BZ |DS |BD [ED |--
X1 X
heari .. . .
g?szlg Commissioners Commissioners
BZ |DS |BD [ED {—- |ADM BZ |DS |BD [ED {-- |ADM

Reason for Revision: A, New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks

Remarks: |_6/20/05 Prehearing conference moved from Room 152 to 148.
Service hearings will be held at 10:00 AM and 6:00 PM on 2/28/06. When appointed, new Commissioner will be added to
panel.

PSC/IBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 021215-WS-00007-003




To:

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Commissioner Deason

Commissioner Bradley
Commissioner Edgar

Commissioner Davidson

Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Last Revised 09/08/2005 at 11:21
Printed on 09/08/2005 at 11:23

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

Staff Contact - Jenmifer Rodan

Docket Number: (021215-WS
Docket Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-S to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location Time
Prehearing Conference 02/06/2006 {07/17/2006 |Tallahassee, Room 148 1:30 PM - 3:00 PM
Hearing 02/28/2006 108/08/2006 |Land O' Lakes 10:00 AM - 8:00 PM
Hearing 03/01/2006 |08/09/2006 |[Land O' Lakes 10:00 AM - 8:00 PM
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |BZ |DS |BD [ED |- ALL [BZ [DS iBD [ED |-
X1 X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
BZ |DS [BD [ED |- |ADM BZ {DS |BD |ED |-- [ADM
X
Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks
Remarks: |gervice hearings will be held at 10:00 AM and 6:00 PM on first day of hearing.
PSC/JBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 021215-WS-00007-004




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

)
P, —
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes =— ~
Docket No.021215-WS Date Docketed: 12/06/2002 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-S
to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.
Company: Mad Hatter Utitity, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: )
Referred to: CCA MP (ECR) QCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
()" indicates OPR) | | [ x |1 x | | | i |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Ti u
Program Module Bl1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
£ {anmen FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Walden m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Revised CASR Due 07/06/2006 | 09/22/2006
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Rodan, ] Brubaker 8.
‘ 9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission Commission Panel X 33.
Hearing Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 09/27/2005 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
ion 3 - Chairman letes Assignments are as follows: : ;RA
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BZ | DS | BD | ED -- BZ DS BD ED | --
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: BB {M
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09727/2005

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA0L15-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/28/2005 at 10:27

Page1 of 1
Printed on 09/28/2005 at 10:30

To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director/EXA Economic Regulation Director
Commissioner Bradley General Counsel Director External Affairs Director
Commissioner Edgar Auditing & Safety Director Court Reporter
Commissioner Davidson Comm. Clerk & ADM Services Staff Contact - Jemnifer Rodan
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer [X] Consumer Affairs Director

From: QOffice of Chairman Braulio Bacz

Docket Number: (21215-WS
Docket Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos, 340-W and 297-S to add teritory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location Time
Prehearing Conference 02/06/2006 |Cancelled |Tallahassee, Room 148 1:30 PM - 3:00 PM
Hearing 02/28/2006 |Cancelled |Pasco County 10:00 AM - 8:00 PM
Hearing 03/01/2006 |Cancelled |[Pasco County 10:00 AM - 8:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing i Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |BZ |DS |BD |[ED |-- ALL {BZ |DS |BD [ED |-

X1 X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

BZ |DS [BD |ED |[-- [ADM BZ |DS |BD |ED [-- |ADM

X

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks

Remarks: [Order PSC-05-0942-PCO-WS, 9/26/05, holds dockets in abeyance

pending ruling by court regarding bulk wastewater

treatment agreement.
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Assi . . 1in ord : Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completed ™ ~
Docket No.021215-WS Date Docketed: 12/06/2002 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-S

to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Company: Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Official Filing Date: ______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
€O’ _indicates OPR) I I [ x | x ] | [ I |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time_Schedule
Program Module BI(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Walden Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1. Renoticing NONE 01/12/2007
2. Protest Period Expires NONE 02/12/2007
3. Staff Recommendation NONE 03/01/2007
4, Agenda NONE 03/12/2007
5. Standard Order NONE 04,/02/2007
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 05/02/2007
7.
Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recomnended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 134,
35.
Date filed with CCA: 01/08/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Complietes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED [ AR| CT | TW LT ED AR CT TW | LT
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w/ M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0170872007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) o COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete/” ~~
Docket No.D021215-WS Date Docketed: 12/06/2002 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-S

to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Company: Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ________
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("O" indicates OPR) | i | x | x | | | ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedul
Program Module B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Walden @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Renoticing SAME 01/12/2007
2. Staff Recommendation 03/01/2007 | 03/15/2007
3. Protest Period Expires 02/12/2007 | 03/15/2007
4. Agenda 03/13/2007 | 03/27/2007
5. Standard Order 04/02/2007 04/16/2007
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/02/2007 | 05/16/2007
7.
Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
2.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27,
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff ]34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 02/23/2007 36,
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM Cl 2 ED T MM Cl (o4
X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w[ M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: —Pending-.
assigned the fult Commission decides the case. ) 2 / _1_6/ g"’

_PSC/CCAQE5-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Bureay of Records Complets™

Docket No.021215-WS Date Docketed: 12/06/2002 Title:

Company: Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Case Assignment and Schedyling Record
~

Page

lTof1l

Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-5

to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*O" indicates OPR) | i x| x 1] l | ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time_ Schedule
Program Module Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION,
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Pue Dates
OPR_Staff T walden Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1. Protest Period Expires 02/12/2007 | 03/15/2007
2. Staff Recommendation 03/15/2007 | 04/12/2007
3. Agenda 03/27/2007 | 04/24/2007
4. Standard Order 04/16/2007 | 05/14/2007
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/16/2007 | 06/14/2007
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 1 Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recomnended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Fult Commission _X_Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff _ |34
3s.
Date filed with CCA: 03/16/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
jon 3 - Chairman 1] Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) _ Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED cT MM Cl c2 ED T MM C1L 2
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 6{)[ 4'\1\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

~Pendine—. 3/_)_5/0-’




ling Record
~

Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-S
to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Page 1 of 1

tion 1 - f Record 1]

Docket No.021215-WS Date Docketed: 12/06/2002 Title:

Company: Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMp {ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*O" indicates OPR) | | | [ x| x 1 | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
. FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments
Due Dates
QPR Staff T Walden Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Protest Period Expires 02/12/2007 | 03/15/2007
2. Staff Recommendation 04/12/2007 | 04/26/2007
3. Agenda 04/24/2007 | 05/08/2007
4, Standard Order 05/14/2007 | 05/29/2007
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/14/2007 | 06/28/2007
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Conmission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 04/11/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ion 3 - Chairman ] | Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT| MM | C1 c2 ED CcT MM Ci | Cc2
X X

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Comnission decides the case,

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

Approved:

ED [bpD

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

~Pending. llL/L‘/-[O7




Section 1 - i mmission Cler

Docket No.(21215-WS

Company: Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:

{*0" indicates OPR)

Date Docketed: 12/06/2002 Title:

h uling Record

—~

Page 1 of 1

Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-S

to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Expiration:

ADM

CLK CMP (ECR) CCL PIF

RCA SCR SCA

I I l_x 1 x| |

Sectijon 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti

Program Module Bl(b)

Staff Assignments

WARNING:

THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

hedul

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

OPR Staff T Walden

Current CASR revision level

Due Dates

Previous

Current

1. Protest Period Expires

02/12/2007

03/15/2007

Staff Recommendation

04/26/2007

05/23/2007

3. Agenda

05/08/2007

06/05/2007

Standard Order

05/29/2007

06/25/2007

5. Close Docket or Revise CASR

06/28/2007

07/27/2007

Staff Counse] J Brubaker

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner __ Staff

Date filed with CLK: 04/26/2007

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s)
Commissioners Hrg

Exam

ALL ED jCT | MM | C1 2

Prehearing Officer

Staff Commissioners

ED T MM Cl | Q2

X

X

where panels are assigned the senior Comissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

EAD (G

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

wBending-- 5—107’0-7
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section_1 - Office of Commission §1grk‘ ~~

Docket No,021215-WS Date Docketed: 12/06/2002 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-S
to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Company: Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Official Filing Date: ______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: __________
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) | | { [ x | x ] | | I ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Walden IE Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Protest Period Expires 02/12/2007 | 03/15/2007
2. Staff Recommendation 05/23/2007 | 06/07/2007
3. Agenda 06/05/2007 | 06/19/2007
4. Standard Order 06/25/2007 | 07/09/2007
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/27/2007 | 08/10/2007
6. -
7.
Staff Counsel 3} Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/23/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CF | MM | AG SK ED o g MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: E O (R
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ~Renditrg—
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’ &/DJ‘[(]"]

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission ClerW !

Docket No.021215-WS Date Docketed: 12/06/2002 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 340-W and 297-S
to add territory in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Company: Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.

Official Filing Date: ___________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK P (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR). f I I [ x T x i [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti 1
Program Module B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATE. TA THE RE £ : (850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments 'S CONTACT CORDS SECTION: (850)
Due Dates
OPR_Staff T Walden Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Protest Period Expires 02/12/2007 | 03/15/2007
2. Staff Recommendation 06/07/2007 | 07/19/2007
3. Agenda 06,/19/2007 07/31/2007
4, Standard Order 07/09/2007 | 08/20/2007
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 038/10/2007 | 09/20/2007
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
' 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel _ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/12/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ction 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commi ssioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED cT MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ED/ Q_,\J\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Rending
assigned the full Commission decides the case. é/ | 7{ o"’

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Fl

Ma[gueriﬁlockard %CL‘QS

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2005 9:52 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices GTSEP 26 AMi1: 03
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/26/2005 9:51:00 AM COMMISSION
Docket Number: 021215-WS and 041342-WU CLERK
Filename / Path: 2002/021215/0212150r3 jar.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Holding Dockets in Abeyance.

ber of pages in order - 3.
Thanks

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us




7~
**Matilda Sanders**

CCA Official Filing
**411512005 .42 AM™ .
Matilda Sanders 63‘?5 - J (&dy)
From: Janice Banka
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2005 9:42 AM .
To: CCA - Orders / Notices 9\
Subject: Qrder / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 4/15/2005 9:40:00 AM
Docket Number: 021215-WS
Filenamae / Path: 2002/021215/0212150r3.jar.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver P
<h by
» . | o = 0
Fourth Order Establishing Procedure Setting New Controlling Dates. n% = g.?
. =3 o -
Number of pages in order - 2. gz‘g_. _‘-: fi;
Thanks "J" xa x :r i
x w ;
- Y
o o
@« O

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850-413-6210 (voice)

850-413-6211 (fax)

jbanka@psc.state.fl.us
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CCA Official Filing .

3/7/2005 1:49 PM**+xkksksckion 1:49 PM*dsrrkkkkok Timolyn Henry******1
B T S T
e LN ol

Timolyn Henry O §é - Pﬁﬁ

From: Patti Zeliner 3 o MAR -7 PH 1: 00

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2005 1:37 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices COMMISSION

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted CLERK

Date and Time: 3/7/2005 1:37:00 PM

Docket Number: 021215-WS8

Filename / Path: 021215/or3.jar.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

a}




PSC-0Y-06,98- Peo- WS

Marguecite Lockard

Janice Banka

From:

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2004 1:52 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 5

Date and Time: 7/16/2004 1:51:00 PM o
Docket Number: 021215-WS

Filename / Path: 0212150r2.jar.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Granting Second Motion for Continuence and Establishing New Controliing Dates.

Number of pages in order - 3.

Thanks "J"
A

- | vy {7

ox i

e N

145} P

L‘:gfﬁ X -

) -

x W -

— G

= ()
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CCA Official Filing

‘3/1712004************** 7:19 AM ¥k kkok sk oko ook ok ok ok ok Matilda Sanders***%x*1

Matilda Sanders 029 9 - PC@
I

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2004 4:43 PM 3

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/16/2004 4:42:00 PM

Docket Number: 021215-WS

Filename / Path: 0212150r jar.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Granting Motion for Continuance and Establishing New Controlling Dates.
Number of pages in order - 3.

Thanks "J"

AT T

b

LERS
NOISSIHIOD
Q8

N :0IHY L1 VRO
17



CCA Official Filing

7/21/2003%F :kkkkokkkok 11:37 AM#FRkEkkRkkK Timolyn Henry**#xsk*1

Timolyn Henry 634 - Pcs

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2003 11:31 AM 3
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order to be issued

Docket No. 021215-WS

File Name: 0212150ep3.jar

Hand Delivery/Signed by a Commissioner
Third Order Establishing Procedure.

™ "
P

g nr e

e
o EH

Number of pages in order - 3. e P4 o
=

Thanks "J" 3 - .
= = -

Janice R. Banka gg —_— -
Deputy Clerk ;; 95
Florida Public Service Commission - >

Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blwvd.
Tallahassee, FL 323%9-0863
850-413-6210

850-413-6211 FAX
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us




Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2003 10:48 AM
To: Jennifer Rodan

Subject: RE: 021215-WS Mad Hatter
Done

----- Original Message-----

From: Jennifer Rodan

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2003 10:38 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: 021215-WS Mad Hatter

Under the Parties of Record section, can you please change the area code of Johnson,
Blakely Law Firm/Marion Hale from 813 to 727. Thanks!

Hong Wang 1
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CCA Official Filing:

~

2]1 9[03*************2:25 PM*************Mat"da sanders**************ol

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Second Order Establishing Procedure Setting New Controlling Dates.

Number of pages in order - 3.

Thanks "J"

_ 0233 - PCo
Janice Banka
Wednesday, February 19, 2003 2:25 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices
Order / Notice Submitted
2/19/03 2:25:00 PM -
021215-WS <
021215a0 jar bt
Signed / Hand Deliver e o R
o @ g
2z © o
[N w T
=L * T
[ A
2 ™
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CCA Official Filing:

2[7[03*************1 0 . 22 AM *************M ati Id a Sa n d ers************** 1

Mﬂda Sanders

— - p1az -¥co

Janice Banka
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2003 10:21 AM 1D .
To: CCA - Orders / Notices s ﬁ?
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted -
S Oom
Date and Time: 2/7/03 10:19:00 AM oz V=
Docket Number: 021215-W8 s SEE R
Filename / Path: 0212150ep.jar r:gm o= 'a,i."
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver =¥ = -
[ "5 -
= ‘:’ op
Order Establishing Procedure. o O
Number of pages in order - 10.

Thanks "J"




